
RE: - OD claim # SKP6078Y / repair status

From: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

To: yokeshi.chan@aig.com

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com

Sent: 15/04/2020 11:52:41 am 

Attachments: SKP 6078 Y 05092019 ADDENDUM GIA 2.PDF

Dear Yoke Shi, 

The customer decided to withdraw the claim of OD . 

Above attachment is for your reference.

thank you 

Best regards, 

George Wong 

From: Chan, Yoke Shi
Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2020 02:14:51 +0000
To: Claims
Cc: SUR
Subject: - OD claim # SKP6078Y / repair status

Hi Team,

I would like to check what is the repair status for this vehicle SKP6078Y? Has this repair been started? 

There is addendum submi#ed as insured would like to withdraw the OD claim.

Please advise on this.

Thank you

Regards,

Chan Yoke Shi

AIG

Express Claim Adjuster,

Singapore– Auto Express & FNOL

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

Tel 8001206556 | Ext: 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 



use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use.


